
L on, Brendan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Michael Pratt <  > 

Thursday,  5:12 PM 

Lyon, Brendan; San Midha; Linke, David; Heathcote, David; Low, Paul; Hunter, James 

(Sydney) 

San Midha 

RE: UPDATED FINAL KPMG TAHE REPORT (NSW CABINET IN CONFIDENCE) 

To the Senior Partners on this email, you obviously have a partner who refuses to take counsel and is out of control. 

As you are aware we engaged KPMG (Heather Watson) earlier this year to provide fiscal and accounting advice that 

is now concluded in support of the TAFE work. That work provides the basis for Treasury advice. 

I expect you to take action. 

Mike 

Michael Pratt AM I Secretary 

From: Lyon, Brendan < > 

Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 5:03 PM 

To: Michael Pratt < >; San Midha < >; Linke, 

David < >; Heathcote, David < >; Low, Paul 

< >; James Hunter (Contact) <j > 

Cc: San Midha < > 

t.1bject: Re: UPDATED FINAL KPMG TAHE REPORT (NSW CABINET IN CONFIDENCE) 

Mike - I'm sick of being bullied by you. 

Grow up or tell the truth. Up to you. 

Brendan Lyon 

Partner 

Infrastructure & Projects Group 

KPMG 

From: Michael Pratt < > 

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 17:01 

To: San Midha; Lyon, Brendan; Linke, David; Heathcote, David; Low, Paul; Hunter, James (Sydney) 

Cc: San Midha 

Subject: RE: UPDATED FINAL KPMG TAHE REPORT (NSW CABINET IN CONFIDENCE) 

Brendan, 
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